U.S. COAST GUARD



Station Ashtabula, Ohio

Coast Guard Station #237

Location:	West side of Astabula Harbor, 1 3/8 miles south southwest of Ashtabula Light.
Date of Conveyance:	1891
Station Built:	1893
Fate:	Still in operation as of 1970.

Keepers:

Fayette E. Walworth was appointed keeper on 6 February 1894 and resigned for physical reasons on 1 November 1905.

Charles W. Anderson was appointed keeper on 19 October 1905 and was still serving in 1915.

Remarks:

Photographs: (Click thumb-nail to see full-size image)

Original photo caption; description; date; photo number & photographer (if known). Unless otherwise noted all photos are official U.S. Coast Guard photographs.



No caption/ date/photo number; photographer unknown.

No caption/ date/photo



number; photographer unknown.

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page]

Added: January 2001